From: Chambers, Blair

To: Chambers, Blair

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; White, Julie A (NCDOT)
Subject: Winter Storm Jan 15-17, 2022 Status Request

Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:19:01 AM
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Dear Transit Partners,

A Winter Storm is forecasted to hit our state between Saturday January 15th and Monday January
17th, depending on your location. We have designed the “Winter Storm Jan 15-17, 2022 Status
Request” survey to capture any status update changes for your transit system that may occur as a
result of the storm.

If you have been impacted, please complete the survey by clicking yes to the impact question and
completing the applicable questions that appear. These questions will include the following:

e Impacts to status of regular service.

e Evacuation services planned and/or provided, including number of passengers/buses/trips
e Damages to vehicles and facilities.

* Impacts to transit employees.

If you do not have any impacts, please click no to let us know your system was not affected. If you
have not been affected, one submission will suffice. If you are affected, please complete the survey
once or twice a day until you are back to a normal status.

While this survey is being sent out on a Friday, you are not required to complete this on the
weekend, unless you are operating and choose to. If you do not operate over the weekend, please
complete it once you are able to next week.

If you need to contact someone from IMD, please contact the following by email or phone:

Kevin Edwards - kbedwards2 @ncdot.gov or 919-707-4695
Blair Chambers - tbchambers@ncdot.gov or 919-707-4693

Ryan Brumfield - rmbrumfield@ncdot.gov or 919-707-2601

Timothy Blair Chambers, Jr.

Senior Transportation Advisor

Integrated Mobility Division

North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 707 4693 (office)
984 218 7833 (cell)
tbchambers@ncdot.gov

Mail Service Center 1550
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



